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Union Chapel United Methodist Church
1012 01d Joppa Road
Joppa, Maryland 21085

Union ChapelUnited Methodist Church, incorporated in 1821, originally served
Episcopalians, Quakers, Christians, and Methodists until 1834 when all but the
Methodists had dispersed to other parts of Harford County. The original trustees
were Rhesa Norris, Beale H. Richardson, John Norris, Benjamin Richardson, William
Dimmitt, Ralph S. Lee, and Edward Norris. The one-story log chapel that is thought
to have been the original one was moved to the Lee Magness farm on Whitaker Mill
Road in 1948.

The present structure was dedicated in 1900. Although it looks much Tike the
patterns put out by the Methodist Board of Church Extension in the last quarter of
the 19th century, it may have been designed by architect Harry Norwood.
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Union Chapel United Methodist Church, a Gothic one-story, el-shaped frame church
with a 1-1/2 story modern addition, is located on the northwest side of 01d Joppa Rd.,
east of Md. Rte. 152.

Set on a Tow stone foundation, the church has a bell tower with a sexagonal
flared cap and balcony with spindle brackets and turned balusters in the inside of
the ell, which faces the road. The tower and body of the church are sheathed in
German siding, while the gables are ccvered in scalloped shingles. Windows have 1/1
sash with colored class and pointed arches. The roof, with wide exposed eaves, has
a cross agable with a diamond-shaned window on the west side and a 5-sided bay window
beneath that flanked by 1/1 sash windows, while the east side has just one 5-part
window. FEach side of the inside of the ell has 1 1/1 window and the tower has 2
entrances with tripartite transoms in the north and east sides with round windows mid-
way up “the tower.

The cernerstone is inscribed "b. 1821 rebuilt 1229°.

The interior has an entrance vestibule and, with the possibility of partiticning
off the east end, one large el-shaped room. The chancel on a raised platform is in
the west end and the pews are arranged in a semi-circular shape. The ceiling and
wainscot have narrow beaded boards, and there are 3 cornamental wooden screens in the
gable neak.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Union Chapel United Methodist Church, which originally served Episcopalians,
Quakers, Christians, and M?thodists, was incorporated on January 30th, 1821, by the
Maryland General Assembly. On May 31st, 1821, Benjamin Richardson and John Norris
sold a 90 perch lot of the tracts, "Timber Hi11" and "Prospect", to Alexander Norris
who, on June 2nd, sold that lot "with the Union Chapel thereon erected" to the Board
of Trustees of the Union Chapel. Of those original trustees, Rhesa Norris and Beale
H. Richardson were Methodists; John Norris, Benjamin Richardson, and William Dimmitt
(of Ba]tigore County) were Episcopalians; and Ralph S. Lee and Edward Norris were
Quakers. ¢ When a vacancy occurred on the Board, each denomination was re-filled. The
Episcopalians moved to Kingsville and Bel Air, the Quakers moved to Fallston in 1828,
and the Christians to Franklinville in 1834, so within a decade of its incorporation
Union Chapel became a Methodist Church.

What is said to have been the original building, a 1-story gable roofed log
structure measuring 22' by 36', was moved to the Lee Magness farm on Whitaker Mill
road in 1948. An old photograph shows that it was 3 bays long and 1 bay wide, sheathed
in clap-boards and German siding, with 9/9 windows and louvered shutters, and a brick
interior chimney with a corbelled cap in the center of one side. The entrance with a
round-arched louvered (shuttered?) opening above it was located in one end. One
description states that the log chapel "had a very high pulpit, over which was inscribed
the words "How Amiable Are Thy Tabernacles, Oh, Lord of Hosts'. It was furnished with
rude wooden benches so rigidly upright as to guarantee complete wakefulness on the part of
the congregagion throughout the entire service." ,That same description notes the presence
of a gallery for slaves at the rear of the chapel.

The present structure was constructed in 1899 during the joint pastorate of Rev.
S. B. Tredway and Rev. C. M. Complier. The architect's specifications call for dressed
pine sheathing and cypress shingles "sawed fancy", as well as a "cornerstone marble
12X12X24 with inscription on with hole cut out in bottom for tin box 6"X6"X5" deep."
The building committee consisted of the 2 ministers and Alphonso Robinson (treasurer),
Isaac Sanner, J. W. Archer, S.S. Bevard, George Archer, J. T. Norris, D. T. Archer,
and Dr. C. Bagley, and dedication services were held on March 25, 1900.

According to one newspaper article, the building was supposed to be 45 by 32 feet
with a lecture room measuring 23 by 26 feet and a 70-foot tower, erected at a cost of
$4700. The church also has an unsigned agreement between the building committee and a
contractor, James L. Norwood and Son of Baltimore County, to construct a building
—~onforming to the drawings and specifications made by Harry M, Norwood for a cost of

+3308. (See continuation sheet #1)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Union Chapel United Methodist Church
8. Statement of Significance (Continuation Sheet #1)

The church looks much 1like the plans for Methodist Churches published by the
Methodist Board of Church Extension which assisted congregations with erecting and
financing their church beginning in 1877, and indeed Union Chapel may have been
modelled on a pattern.

1. Liber HD 5, Folio 55
2. Sunday Sun, July 31, 1921
3. Sunday Sun, July 31, 1921
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9. Major Bibliographical References (Continuation Sheet #1)

Article in the Aegis, "The Centennial of Union Chapel, 8/5/1921
Book of Clippings compiled by C. D. Norris, begun 5/5/1867
Interview with Ruth Burns 8/14/1980
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Joppa, Maryland

Natalie Shivers
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